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CORRESPONDENCE.

To the Editor of the Transactions of the Faculty of Actuaries.
SIR,

Marriage and Mortality Tables.
In Vol. XIII, p. 282 of the Transactions of the Faculty, Messrs.

Scrimgeour and Kellock published a " Note on the reconstruction of a
given Marriage and Mortality Table to allow for an altered mortality."
They illustrated their ingenious formulae by constructing a table combining
the mortality rates of the Government Annuitants (1900-20) Experience
with the marriage rates among bachelor Peers as given by Dr. T. B.
Sprague in J.I.A. 21, pp. 436/7. As the marriage rates given in the Paper
on " Peerage Males—Statistics of Mortality, First Marriage, etc." published
in T.F.A., Vol. VI, p. 373, are obtained from a period subsequent to that
from which Dr. Sprague's statistics are taken, the following table derived
from the Government Annuitants Experience above referred to and from
the marriage rates of the later Peerage Tables may be of service.—I am,
Yours faithfully, ROBERT M. HUNTER.

6 ST. ANDREW Square,
EDINBURGH, 18th October 1932.
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